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730 Second Ave. S. - Suite 900 - Minneapolis – Minnesota 55402

May 14, 2008
Carole J. Washburn, Secretary

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive, SW

P.O. Box 47250 
Via Electronic Transmission:

Olympia, WA  98504-7250
records@utc.wa.gov
Re:
Request for Expedited Review and Waiver for Request for Numbering Resources

Dear Ms. Washburn:

On April 10, 2008, Integra Telecom of Washington, Inc. (Integra) received a request for a block of 1,000 continuous numbers, preferably in the 360-NXX-1000 to 1999.  This request was made on behalf of the Battle Ground School District #119.  The School District intends to use these numbers for classrooms and administrative offices.  If the 1000 to 1999 block is not available, the School District would be willing to accept 2000 to 2999, 7000 to 7999, or 8000 to 8999.  The School District has indicated that these blocks will work best for the delivery of 911 and Caller ID to the classrooms.  Integra is not yet at exhaust and needs a waiver of the numbering exhaust requirements from the Utilities and Transportation Commission.  The Company respectfully requests that the Commission grant a waiver of the numbering administration guidelines so that it may request a block of 1000 numbers for the Battle Ground School District.

In support of Integra’s request, I have enclosed as attachments to the transmittal email, copies of Integra’s requests to the Pooling Administrator, which includes the Administrator’s system-generated responses.  In addition, I am including the text of an email from Battle Ground School District requesting the telephone numbers and a spreadsheet showing the status of our current numbering resources in the Company’s Vancouver, Washington rate center which is housed in our Portland switch.  Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions or concerns.  Thank you for your attention to this matter.







Sincerely,







Donna Long
E911 & Number Administration
Integra Telecom

Direct:
612.436.6634
Fax:
612.436.6734
Email:
dxlong@integratelecom.com
Email Attachments

Cc:
Craig Wiseman, WUTC Staff, via email: crwisema@utc.wa.gov

Cathy Murray, Manager, Regulatory Affairs, Integra Telecom
